


I am looking to see if the PA License photo for PA License  belonging to 
 ( ) matches anything in our RMV. I have confirmed through

Puerto Rico that the image in the PA License does not match the PR license, and that this
person is using a stolen identity.
 
thanks
 
--

Alex S. Moskos

Senior Intelligence Analyst

BRIC - Boston Police Department

Phone: 617-343-4328

Direct: 617-343-5009

Alex.Moskos@Pd.Boston.Gov

"Aut viam inveniam aut faciam."





 
Respectfully,
 
Shannan
 
 
Shannan F. Barton
Intelligence Analyst
Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702
508-820-2233
shannan.barton@state.ma.us

 
 
 
From: Alex Moskos <alex.moskos@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL) <fusion@pol.State.MA.US>
Subject: Facial recognition request
 
I am looking to see if the PA License photo for PA License   belonging to 

 ( ) matches anything in our RMV. I have confirmed through
Puerto Rico that the image in the PA License does not match the PR license, and that this
person is using a stolen identity.
 
thanks
 
--

Alex S. Moskos

Senior Intelligence Analyst

BRIC - Boston Police Department

Phone: 617-343-4328

Direct: 617-343-5009

Alex.Moskos@Pd.Boston.Gov

"Aut viam inveniam aut faciam."





 
Shannan
 
 
Shannan F. Barton
Intelligence Analyst
Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702
508-820-2233
shannan.barton@state.ma.us

 
 
 
From: Alex Moskos <alex.moskos@pd.boston.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL) <fusion@pol.State.MA.US>
Subject: Facial recognition request
 
I am looking to see if the PA License photo for PA License   belonging to 

 ( ) matches anything in our RMV. I have confirmed through
Puerto Rico that the image in the PA License does not match the PR license, and that this
person is using a stolen identity.
 
thanks
 
--

Alex S. Moskos

Senior Intelligence Analyst

BRIC - Boston Police Department

Phone: 617-343-4328

Direct: 617-343-5009

Alex.Moskos@Pd.Boston.Gov

"Aut viam inveniam aut faciam."





 DOB . The SSN appears the same as well. Attached are all the documents.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Brittany Chandler 
Intelligence Analyst II
Massachusetts State Police | Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702
Phone: (508) 820-2233

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and confidential
law enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call (978) 451-3700
immediately.
 
From: Jeffrey Williams <JEFFREYWILLIAMS@bcso-ma.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 1:20 PM
To: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL) <fusion@pol.State.MA.US>
Cc: Jeffrey Williams <JEFFREYWILLIAMS@bcso-ma.org>; nelsondegouveia <nelsondegouveia@bcso-
ma.org>
Subject: 
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon,
 
                   I am wondering if you could run facial rec of the photo attached above. This male subject
gave us the name of  Dob:  and a
SS# .  He is showing a Massachusetts drivers license and a couple of alias`s. Any
information you could supply would be great. He claims he was born in Puerto Rico.
 
Case#:  / Crime 90/25, imposter.
 
Thank you,
Lieutenant Jeffrey M. Williams
Bristol County Sheriff`s Office
400 Faunce Corner Road
North Dartmouth Ma. 02747
Office: 508-995-6400 Ext 2170
Fax: 508-9953507
Email: jeffreywilliams@bcso-ma.org





 
Brittany Chandler 
Intelligence Analyst II
Massachusetts State Police | Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702
Phone: (508) 820-2233

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and confidential
law enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call (978) 451-3700
immediately.
 
From: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL) 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 2:49 PM
To: Jeffrey Williams <JEFFREYWILLIAMS@bcso-ma.org>
Subject: RE: 
 
Good Afternoon,
 
I ran the photo through facial recognition with negative results. However, I ran the aliases listed on
the III through issuance and one potential result returned: , DOB 
S . The record has been significantly expired so it no longer appears in CJIS.
 
I searched him the through the rest of the systems – most of the results seem to align with 

 DOB . The SSN appears the same as well. Attached are all the documents.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Brittany Chandler 
Intelligence Analyst II
Massachusetts State Police | Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702
Phone: (508) 820-2233

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and confidential
law enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call (978) 451-3700
immediately.
 
From: Jeffrey Williams <JEFFREYWILLIAMS@bcso-ma.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 1:20 PM
To: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL) <fusion@pol.State.MA.US>



Cc: Jeffrey Williams <JEFFREYWILLIAMS@bcso-ma.org>; nelsondegouveia <nelsondegouveia@bcso-
ma.org>
Subject: 
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon,
 
                   I am wondering if you could run facial rec of the photo attached above. This male subject
gave us the name of  Dob:  and a
SS# .  He is showing a Massachusetts drivers license and a couple of alias`s. Any
information you could supply would be great. He claims he was born in Puerto Rico.
 
Case#:  / Crime 90/25, imposter.
 
Thank you,
Lieutenant Jeffrey M. Williams
Bristol County Sheriff`s Office
400 Faunce Corner Road
North Dartmouth Ma. 02747
Office: 508-995-6400 Ext 2170
Fax: 508-9953507
Email: jeffreywilliams@bcso-ma.org





Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 2:49 PM
To: Jeffrey Williams <JEFFREYWILLIAMS@bcso-ma.org>
Subject: RE: 
 
Good Afternoon,
 
I ran the photo through facial recognition with negative results. However, I ran the aliases listed on
the III through issuance and one potential result returned: , DOB ,
S . The record has been significantly expired so it no longer appears in CJIS.
 
I searched him the through the rest of the systems – most of the results seem to align with 

 DOB . The SSN appears the same as well. Attached are all the documents.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Brittany Chandler 
Intelligence Analyst II
Massachusetts State Police | Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702
Phone: (508) 820-2233

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and confidential
law enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call (978) 451-3700
immediately.
 
From: Jeffrey Williams <JEFFREYWILLIAMS@bcso-ma.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 1:20 PM
To: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL) <fusion@pol.State.MA.US>
Cc: Jeffrey Williams <JEFFREYWILLIAMS@bcso-ma.org>; nelsondegouveia <nelsondegouveia@bcso-
ma.org>
Subject: 
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon,
 
                   I am wondering if you could run facial rec of the photo attached above. This male subject
gave us the name of  Dob:  and a
SS# .  He is showing a Massachusetts drivers license and a couple of alias`s. Any
information you could supply would be great. He claims he was born in Puerto Rico.
 
Case#:  / Crime 90/25, imposter.
 
Thank you,



Lieutenant Jeffrey M. Williams
Bristol County Sheriff`s Office
400 Faunce Corner Road
North Dartmouth Ma. 02747
Office: 508-995-6400 Ext 2170
Fax: 508-9953507
Email: jeffreywilliams@bcso-ma.org





Respectfully,

Brittany Chandler 
Intelligence Analyst II
Massachusetts State Police | Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702
Phone: (508) 820-2233
  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and
confidential law enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please call (978) 451-3700 immediately.

-----Original Message-----
From: Noonan, Robert (AGO) <robert.c noonan@mass.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2019 3:02 PM
To: Commonwealth Fusion Center (POL) <fusion@pol.State.MA.US>
Subject: Facial rec on attached

In MA, NY, NJ please









 
 many AKAS

DOBS 
Wanted since 1999 Fraud and Probation
Case Fid number 252744
5’7 tall
ORI MAUSM0100
 





Good Afternoon,
 
Please find attached the  and the Subject Background.
 
Respectfully,
 
Brittany Chandler 
Intelligence Analyst II
Massachusetts State Police | Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702
Phone: (508) 820-2233
brittany.chandler@pol.state.ma.us

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and confidential law
enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call (978) 451-3700 immediately.
 
From: Chandler, Brittany (POL) 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 2:03 PM
To: 'Thibault, Amy (POL)' <amy.thibault@MassMail.State.MA.US>
Subject: FW: SAR
 
Good Morning,
 
Also, he has a restraining order and quite the criminal history.
 
Respectfully,
 
Brittany Chandler 
Intelligence Analyst II
Massachusetts State Police | Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702
Phone: (508) 820-2233
brittany.chandler@pol.state.ma.us

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and confidential law
enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call (978) 451-3700 immediately.
 
From: Chandler, Brittany (POL) 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 2:01 PM
To: 'Thibault, Amy (POL)' <amy.thibault@MassMail.State.MA.US>
Subject: SAR
 



A query of CJIS returned negative results for  but returned an R1 for 
 at the same address on the Accurin report and in  as shown on his

Facebook.
 
Respectfully,
 
Brittany Chandler 
Intelligence Analyst II
Massachusetts State Police | Commonwealth Fusion Center
470 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 01702
Phone: (508) 820-2233
brittany.chandler@pol.state.ma.us

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachment is privileged and confidential law
enforcement information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call (978) 451-3700 immediately.
 










